
Shaughnessy, Patrice 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Lee, Peter 

Lee, Peter 
Friday, June 30, 2017 10:31 AM 
Shaughnessy, Patrice 
FW: CAH Addendum to Remediation Work Plan 
170630 Addendum to Remediation Work Plan.pdf; 665(Cardinal Health E-mail).doc.pdf; 
665(Cardinal Health Addendum to Work Plan).doc.pdf 

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:26 AM 
To: Licitra, Carl <Cari.Licitra@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Kunowski, Michael <Michaei.Kunowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: CAH Addendum to Remediation Work Plan 

Please put the enclosed Addendum and associated e-mail in the ADAM. Thanks. 

From: Western, Evan [mailto:evan.western@cardinalhealth.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:13 AM 
To: Lee, Peter <Peter.Lee@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Tim Pratt <tpratt@ameriphysics.com> 
Subject: [Externai_Sender] CAH Addendum to Remediation Work Plan 

Dr. Lee, 

I understand that you have been in communications with Tim Pratt of Ameriphysics regarding the remediation at the 
Cardinal Health cyclotron facility in St. Louis. Please find attached an addendum to the remediation work plan that was 
submitted last September. 

Feel free to contact me or Tim with any questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 
Evan 
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Evan T. Western, CHP 
Manager, Health Physics 
PET Manufacturing, Nuclear Pharmacy Services 
7200 Cardinal Place, Dublin, OH 43017 
614.553.4555 dir 1614.553.9763 fax 
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This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary 
or otherwise private information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited. 

Dansk- Deutsch- Espanol- Francais- Italiano- Japanese- Nederlands- Norsk- Portuguese- Chinese 
Svenska: http://www.cardinalhealth.com/en/support/terms-and-conditions-english.html 
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